## **DRAFT MINUTES**

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

## Minutes of a Remote Extraordinary Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held via Zoom on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> September 2020 at 5pm

#### Meeting ID: 865 2240 4664 Password: 211825

20/29 Present	Cllrs Sinkins, Haley, Paterson, Roberts and Turner
In attendance	The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent Cornwall Cllr C Martin (part) 1 member of the public

20/30 Apologies Cllr Richards

## 20/31 Declaration of Interests

- i. **Pecuniary** None
- ii. Non Registerable None
- iii. **Dispensations** None

## 20/32 Public Questions

A member of the public queried the position regarding the planning applications at Puddle Farm and Crift. The Parish Clerk responded that her understanding was that the Puddle applicant had been asked to submit amended plans as the original proposal was too large to meet the criteria for an affordable home and the planning officer was minded to refuse the Crift application and was in contact with the applicant.

## 20/33 Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st July 2020

It was proposed by Cllr Haley, seconded Cllr Roberts and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman

#### 20/34 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

An email had been received from Redmoor School confirming that the school would be opening on 14<sup>th</sup> September and plans for the passing places were in hand. Councillors were very welcome to visit and have a look around if they would like to.

#### 20/35 To receive the report from the Cornwall Councillor

Deferred until later in the meeting as Cllr Martin had yet to arrive

#### 20/36 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Roberts, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that accounts to the value  $\pounds$ 1,215.83 be approved

## 20/37 Resolutions from Councillors

None

#### 20/38 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. The applicant of PA20/01407 had also contacted some members individually. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

## 20/39 Reports from Representatives

<u>Luxulyan Valley Partnership</u> – Cllr Sinkins reported a further meeting to discuss the future of the Luxulyan Valley was scheduled for 17<sup>th</sup> September and she had received an invite this time from Cllr Martin. The Parish Clerk confirmed that Tywardreath & Par Parish Council had yet to receive the promised invite.

The Parish Clerk queried if Cllr Turner may have an interest in the following item but Cllr Turner was confident that she did not.

## 20/40 Forest Field

A request had been received from Cheryl Turner that the school be permitted to pollard ash trees in the forest field, chip the small branches to use on the paths, log the bigger branches and replant with saplings. A parent who was an experienced tree surgeon had offered to undertake the work free of charge but funds would be needed for the hire of a chipper, tree guards, fuel etc. Cheryl had suggested that the logs could be sold to partially finance this but additional funding would be required and it was likely the Parish Council would be asked to provide it. Cllr Sinkins noted that as the trees had ash dieback it was unlikely that the logs could be removed from the site. The Parish Clerk confirmed that she had emailed Cheryl to ask about insurance etc. but had yet to receive a response. Cllr Haley and Cllr Paterson agreed to contact Cheryl and undertake a site visit to clarify the situation.

#### 20/41 Planning

1. PA20/05925. Proposed removal of existing front porch and replacement with sunroom extension. Trewell, Back Lane, Sweetshouse, PL30 5AW. It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Roberts that a recommendation of no objection should be made to Cornwall Council.

2. PA20/00006/NDP. Plan Proposal and Strategic Environmental Assessment submitted for Tywardreath & Par Parish Neighbourhood Development Plan. Deferred.

Cllr Martin arrived.

## 20/42 To receive the report from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Martin reported

- He had spent the afternoon at an enquiry looking into Children's & Adolescent's mental health services in Cornwall; it appeared that good progress is now being made to reduce waiting times for referrals.
- A lot of consultations were currently taking place, including proposed changes to the planning system, which would made it easier to convert

disused buildings without planning permission, and a potential change in CC's position on renewables – wind and solar. A consultation on the management of the WHS had also taken place between 15<sup>th</sup> July and 31<sup>st</sup> August but he was concerned that this had been poorly advertised. He would send out a list of all the consultations to the Parish Clerk.

Cllr Martin left the meeting.

# **20/43 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors** (at the discretion of the *Chairman*)

Cllr Sinkins reported that the defibrillator in the village had now been fully repaired and some parts renewed.

It was agreed that for the foreseeable future Parish Council meetings would be held remotely as required.

The Parish Clerk confirmed that the Churchyard had now been cut. The contractors had noted that the hedge between the school and the Churchyard was very overgrown.

Date of Next Meeting to be confirmed

Meeting Closed 5.30pm